
From: Kelenske, Chris (MSP)
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 6:13 PM
To: Etue, Kriste (MSP); Gorski, Gary (MSP); Smith, Paul (GOV)
Cc: Baird, Richard (GOV); Hollins, Harvey (GOV)
Subject: RE: Update - Genesee County Declaration

I forgot to advise that we have asked key state agency PIOs to be in the SEOC for the briefing.

From: Kelenske, Chris (MSP)
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 6:06 PM
To: Etue, Kriste (MSP); Gorski, Gary (MSP); Smith, Paul (GOV)
Cc: Baird, Richard (GOV); Hollins, Harvey (GOV)
Subject: Update - Genesee County Declaration

Below are some key points for your situational awareness (FYSA) that have taken place or will take place within the next 15 hours.

- I was on the phone with Sean Kammer, Assistant to the Flint City Administrator, when the declaration hit the news so I advised him immediately. He was going to let the City Administrator know.
- I contacted MSP Lt. Roach, 3rd District Coordinator, who was at the Genesee County EOC and advised her to let the County EM know the declaration status.
- State Emergency Management Coordinators (SEMCs) were notified via our notification system with additional information in an email.
 - This included information on the SEOC activation and a 0900 briefing for SEMCs.
 - Some subject matter experts will provide us an update to establish a common operating picture.
- We have been in contact with FEMA Region V watch desk ... they will be on the call tomorrow and continue to monitor the situation.
- I have been in contact with the FEMA Region V Administrator to keep him updated.
- Operational period for the SEOC will be M-F, 0800 to 1700 at this time.
- Situation Reports (SitReps) will be provided in the evenings.
- An Incident Action Plan will be developed tomorrow.

Call me with any concerns or questions.

Chris

Capt. Chris A. Kelenske
Deputy State Director/Commander
Emergency Management and Homeland Security Division
Michigan State Police
4000 Collins Road
Lansing, MI 48910
(517) 333-5042

"A PROUD tradition of SERVICE through EXCELLENCE, INTEGRITY, and COURTESY."



